From:  Zafar, Marzia

Sent: 10/4/2010 4:59:16 PM

To: Dietz, Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE: what time...

I think so, but we're fighting right now, s0 who knows what
tomorrow has in store for us.

From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.com]
Sent: Monday, October 04, 2010 4:56 PM
To: Zafar,

Marzia

Subject: RE: what time...

Okay, that works for me. Will Autumn be joining
us?

From: Zafar, Marzia
[mailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Monday, October 04, 2010 4:52
PM

To: Dietz, Sidney

Subject: RE: what

time...

yeah, | think picking me up would be better. 1also

have the directions printed and ready 10 go. s0, see you fomorrow at
3:30. I'll be at the comer of McAllister and Van

Ness?
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From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.com]
Sent: Monday, October 04, 2010 4:45 PM
To: Zafar,

Marzia

Subject: RE: what time...

The plan is for 330p at the waterfall at 77 Beale. |

think | won't bother checking the two of you in to the building, I'l ask you to
meet me at the street. | guess the other option is for me to pick you up

- would that work better?

From: Zafar, Marzia
[mailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Monday, October 04, 2010 4:22
PM

To: Dietz, Sidney

Subject: what

time...

...am
| supposed to meet you tomorrow? and where?

Marzia Zafar
- Zafdbepuc.ca.gov -
415-703-1997
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